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From: Tim Moore
Sent: Monday, March t2, 2001 6:17 AM
To:~ Gene Chellis; Dan Neault
Subject: RE: protocol analysis

Sorry= taken some time to get through the email from last week.
I have been doing Win2k only, though the list has some Whistler stuff in it.
Wtn2k Is mostly a superset of NT4 but I don’t know if there is anything missing.
You are right I have only been looking at the source checked into Windows. If you want to include Media Player, etc. We
need to get other groups involved as well. Mike Beckerman is the right person for ~nedia player. Instant messenger was
not in win2k so that Isn=t a problem.
There is a lot of missing information in the q~c list, I have filled in as much as I can -we need to send itto some other
people to get their input - I suggest Paul Leach (Security), Mike Bec~erman (DigitsI media), Joe Belfiore (Shell), Bharat
Shah (Management). Did you work out what you are going to say?

ms protocols2.xls
(S7 KS)

Tim

----Original Message----
From: Gene Chellis
Sent: Monday, March 05r ~001 2:52 PM
Te: Dan N~au~t~ Tim Moor~
Subjecl= RE: prococot analysis
~mpof~nce: High

I’ve been thinking in tJ~TnS Of Win2k. ! don’t know whether it is a strict superset of NT4.

Tim c3n say whether he’s been looking ~ NT4 also, though ! got an OOF from him eadier saying he’s in a course today.

Gene Cheflis
~gital pogen [206] 541-5~

----Original Message----
From: Dm Neaul~
Sent: Monday, MaKh 05, 2001 1:58 PM
To: ~ Chel~is
Subject: protocol analysis
Importance: High

are you looking at nt4 or win2k oF both?
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